OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES

Orange County
Transit District

Local Transportation
Authority

Service Authority for
Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transporation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

October 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 3-2754
On-Call Construction Management and Engineering Technical
Support Services for Transit Facility Projects
Addendum No. 2

All Offerors:

This letter and the attachment comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above captioned
RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority.

1. Offerors are advised the pre-proposal conference registration sheets
presented as Attachment A to Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 in their Letter
of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal.

Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall
be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned at
(714) 560-5078 or jmellen@octa.net.

Sincerely,

Josie Mellen

Josie Mellen

Senior Contract Administrator

Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachment

Attachment A:  Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / RO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)


mailto:jmellen@octa.net

RFP 3-2754
Addendum No.2

m Attachment A RFP 3-2754
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

CTA
RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

1. Company Name: \’\* LU \ N/\/E (L M A\/\ O /‘»} A L/

Attendee: TO (a Vs SA'QA \—
adgress: _\ 00 SPECTRUM DI\ E— SoyTESSe
City, State zip: __\ R \J\ A) CH— AL 616

et & . i \ &
Phone Number: _( | \C‘k ) qU (\' 2 SC’? (’ Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes ] No

Prime Sub [] DBE[]
E-Mail Address: 5 0 VS XV SARQM VY E \\ \LL VW TL .G owm

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018
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m RFP 3-2754
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

ocTA PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

MTGL Testing & Geotechnical

1. Company Name:
Attendee: Steven Koch
Address: 2992 East La Palma Ave. Suite A

City, State Zip: Anaheim, CA 92806

Phone Number: _( 714 ) 632-2999 X 2114 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [J No

Prime [J Sub [¥ DBE[X
E-Mail Address:  SKoch@mitglinc.com

2. CompanyName: ___N In \VE, 4 Moove,
atendes: __ [ 10 fodrigqve 2
ndaress: 4TS Gpd davd ’#200
City, State Zip: Lrv (vwe L Ca. ci % [ 6
phone Number: (199 1715210712  Registered on CAMMNET? X[ Yes [ No
Prime [J Sub J& DBE [] X11220
E-Mail Address: A RO DR I60 g2(Z2 NINYOAN D HOORE - CoM

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [J No

Prime [J] Sub [J DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



m RFP 3-2754
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

ocTa PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

Hout Construction Services, Inc.

1. Company Name:
Attendee: Jayme Fairfield
Address: 20250 SW Acacia, Suite 150
City, State Zip: Newport Beach, CA 92660
Phone Number: _( 949 ) 337-3449 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [ No

Prime [X] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: jfairfield@houtconstruction.com

2. Company Name: TK L

Attendee: 5\ WA r)Q,\PQ,\;

Address: - E ;(€Lv\f W C\T

City, State Zip: T < Jone CA

Phone Number: (120 ) O €% SU IS Registered on CAMMNET?  [] Yes [ No
Prime [X]. sub P9, DBE [J ;

E-Mail Address: \‘_\JA\Q, \J Q,\;/ @“\/\/c COVV\\? QARS , <D

3. Company Name: “—(l L
Attendee: q(\ ﬂﬂ//{p @/
Address: a/( /7 é LL’ //.:/\ +I/L/Q\-f LL/ ——Ju/d? (JZJO )

\J
City, State Zip: L-A ‘:/( b’ lj} 6 i
Phone Number: ((-[Z(’, )bh«ﬂwa 5 Registered on CAMM NET? %es [J No

aneﬁ_Sub}t] DfBE/z} '
E-Mail Address: \/ Pi"geéjz ‘Q }"1 U\ \, , &;?H
T/ 7 k\/}xﬁ,/

Revised 06/11/2018



m RFP 3-2754
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

s PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

1. Company Name: L:—Zf/lf /)M
Attendee: D/ /74—‘% /QO( h'%lwd
Address: 0? &)ﬁ() H/é/)ﬁ/gﬁf/)
City, State Zip: / VU7 nNe LM Godp! L

Phone Number: _{ 7///7% 02 —71'/ 7 7:—5 % Registered on CAMM NET? %’ Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub DBE []

Email Adaress: _ A O A (P /f// 77/67%{7?/4}'02{,0507?7

2. Company Name: H"‘\"’ EA?I'\‘-C“"‘7
Attendee: Adem §5cn [Hon +
Address: ___ 2ol56 St Heacia Shceed ) Suitel £a
City, State Zip: YV CL-Polt Beack, (A ApALL G
Phone Number: (1% ) 377 -4yt Registered on CAMMNET? (K. Yes [] No

Prime {4 Sub [J] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: O'}‘” ni@ L"W,- CbAfbtind 4—;0r\

: B
3. Company Name: _Q @ ﬁ Q’)ﬁ'\’&\; \,‘ {
Attendee: S [ Y wab San
Address: 289 N Wf QAT b\ Cl

City, State Zip: AP T BU\&/\J\ —Sa . RLELO
Phone Number: (L% ) 3 0 7-3400 Registeredon CAMMNET? [l Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub [A. DBE [

- \ . PP
E-Mail Address: S5 [« D Sn A éz) J0aq e v(‘ e M
N\~

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 3-2754
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

ocTA PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

1. Company Name: American Safety Group

Sylvia Avendano

Attendee:

Address: 10581 Bloomfield Street

City, State Zip: |0 Alamitos, CA 90720

Phone Number: _( 909 843-0859 Registered on CAMM NET? kd Yes [J No

Prime [ ] Sub X{ DBE kx|

E-Mail Address: Savendano@asgcorps.com

2, Company Name: !\vé’i MO C; ¢ ‘::\/( Lo o gg_;\,\‘c_\'/ S - ('\ <.
Attendee: _ | S0 S o0 ‘Zo b\xj
Address: Soily ©0

City, State Zip: YZ&%A‘»‘\Q—:‘\Q\_ ) C A %{ (;l\ ‘ o (
Phone Number: ((02.6) AR ~ D’%i\t Registered on CAMM NET? g@res [J No

Prime (<[ Sub X|_ DB;}SLL |

b o ' 9 .
E-Mail Address: P 'C—-“\\3 A C—- MFanmos S, oM
1 T

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes ] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 3-2754
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

ocTA PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

1. Company Name: _MARRS Services

Attendee: 328 E. Commonwealth Ave.

Address:

City, State Zip: Fullerton, CA 92832

Phone Number: (714 ) 213-8650 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [J No

Prime ] sub [J DBE []

E-Mail Address: sharleen@marrscorp.com; griselda@marrscorp.com

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [J No

Prime [ ] Sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



m RFP 3-2754
ADDENDUM NO. 1
: ATTACHMENT B

ocTa PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP#: 3-2764 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center
. companyName: _( HAUDHARY € Assoc (ATES
atendee: __ OV AKOB  (HAUDHARY
adaress: __ LTS DUNWRERO Ale #6000
city, stezip: _S/6MAL  1H{LL A 90155
Phone Number: ( 74 ) /29~ ()47  RegisteredoncAMMNET? K| Yes [J No

Prime (] Sub [X DBE [X,
EMail Address:  JAKTB & CHAODH ARY . (OM " ARV TN € (HARODAMY. (om

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _{ ) Registered on CAMMNET? [JYes [ No

Prime [J] Sub [ DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:
Attendee:
Address:

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [ No

Prime [J Sub (] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



OCTA

RFP 3-2754

ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 3-2754 Date: October 4, 2023

Title: Concrete Repairs at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base and Newport Transportation Center

Hill International, Inc.

1. Company Name:
Attendee: Rayna Feliciano
Address: 100 Spectrum Center Drive, Suite 550
City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92618
Phone Number: ( 949 )474-2908 Registered on CAMM NET? [X Yes [J No
Prime [X] Sub [] DBE []
E-Mail Address: RaynaFeliciano@hillintl.com
2. Company Name: Hill International, Inc.
Attendee: John Sarah
Address: 100 Spectrum Center Drive, Suite 550
City, State Zip: Irvine. CA 92618
Phone Number: ( 949) )474‘2908 Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes k] No
Prime [X Sub [] DBE []
E-Mail Address:
3. Company Nawme: Hill International, Inc.
Attandas Bridget Day
Address: 100 Spectrum Center Drive, Suite 550
City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92618
Phone Number: _( 609 ) 636-8825 Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes No

Prime X] Sub [ ] DBE []

E-Mail Address: bridgetday@hillintl.com

Revised 06/11/2018




